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Howard Community College  
ITB: North Storage and Utility Building 
Bid Number: 19-002 
ITB Opening Date: December 14, 2018 

 
ADDENDUM No. 4 

 
Q1. Regarding plumbing/mechanical, does the college require a split system in the IT room? 
The IT room needs to be heated and cooled. A split system is what the college has used in the past for these 
scenarios and expects it to be used here. 
 
Q2. Do the storage and water rooms need to be heated? 
See answer to Q7, below. 
 
Q3. Does the storage room need to be ventilated?  
Yes. 
 
Q4. Are hose bibbs required? 
The College requires one bibb inside the storage room and one bibb outside. The bibbs should be located off the 
water room with frost proof faucets. 
 
Q5. Can HCC provide an existing single line of the medium voltage power distribution system so that the required 
engineering work can be better understood? 
See the south campus single line diagram for the medium voltage system, which is located with the other ITB 
documents on the college’s procurement website and labeled as South Campus Voltage Diagram. 
 
Q6. Pad mount switchgear are typically only rated 12.5KA or 25KA.  Can it be confirmed that a 25KA switch will 
be adequate?  If not, metal enclosed switchgear will be required.  A recent coordination study if available would 
indicate this information. 
The College cannot confirm this. It will be the responsibility of the awarded bidder to engineer a system that is 
compatible with the College’s infrastructure. The awarded bidder is also expected to complete a coordinated 
electrical study for this additional equipment on the existing feeders. 
 
Q7. Can HCC please confirm the following: The overall building will just be ventilated, the IT room will be 
ventilated, cooled and heated, the elec. room will be ventilated and heated, and the water room will be heated and 
ventilated. 
That is correct. 
 
Q8. It is assumed that lighting and some minor receptacle layouts will be required. Is this accurate? 
Some minor outlets are required per the design documents and lighting is also shown in the drawings. 
 
Q9. Will site lighting or electrical design outside the building be required? 
Only the exterior lighting shown in the bid documents or required by local building codes is included in this 
project. 
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Q10. Will any vehicle exhaust capture systems be required?  The program indicates that pick-up trucks will be 
housed inside. 
The only vehicles the College plans to store in the building are utility vehicles comparable to a John Deere Gator. 
 
Q11. If the intent is for the future installation of a central plant, should the design include conduit and piping 
sleeves extended outside the building footprint so they can be coordinated with the foundation pour? 
No major utilities other than what is shown in the bid documents are planned. Please see the bid documents for 
planned piping extensions. 
 
Q12. IT/communications systems design looks like it will be required. Any needed boxes and raceways can be 
provided.  Will HCC provide the electronics, rack, and cabling design / specs? 
IT/Communications systems design is not part of the scope of work for this project. HCC will provide and install 
electronics and rack after completion of this project. The College may need rough-in in the rooms, but as of now 
it is not part of the scope of work. 
 
Q13. The program calls for a 2” water service into the water room. Please confirm that the water service will 
turn up into the slab with a 2” isolation valve and backflow preventer. Since the building is not sprinklered, a 2” 
water service to a building this size is rather large. Will there be a wash-down area for equipment inside the 
building? 
Yes, the location described for water service is correct. The water service is for future site expansion. No interior 
wash-down area is specified or required. 
 
Q14. Will the fireproof cabinets that store gas and paint need to be mechanically vented to the outside? 
The cabinets are not part of this scope of work. 
 
Q15. How high is the fence around the outside storage and how is it accessed?  From inside with a door or 
outside with a gate or both? 
The fence is approximately 6 feet tall, with at least 2 - 12 foot wide gates, and 2 pedestrian gates. 
 
Q16. There are meeting minutes, dated 7/30/18, in the Program Document that indicate, “Utility sink shall drain 
to sanitary; ice machine can be daylighted.”  The drawings do not appear to indicate an existing sanitary line or 
where the connection would be.  Please confirm if the project will require a sink and if so, identify the connection 
to the adjacent existing sanitary line. 
The College has eliminated the utility sink from the project. As a result, there is no need for a sanitary connection. 
 
Q17. What length of warranty does the college require for this project? 
The College requires a two year warranty. 
 
Q18. For the IT room split system. Do we need ATC (Siemens) to control the equipment via DDC or stand-alone 
controls? 
Siemens DDC. 
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Q19. Is there a power pole in the vicinity of the project site that can be used for temporary power? If not, is the 
contractor permitted to use generators? 
There is no power pole close enough to be used for temporary power. Generator use is acceptable. 
 
Q20. The numbering scheme for the Technical Proposal is incorrect; there appears to be no Section 2.12. It also 
does not reference the MBE Participation, Ethics Statement and Affidavit. I don't believe these sections are to 
accompany the Financial Proposal. Can you provide clarification? 
Section 2.12 was mistakenly left out when numbering the sections; there is no missing information. The MBE 
Participation form listed in Section 2.4 is a mistake. There is no MBE Participation form as part of this ITB and 
one should not be submitted. The Ethics Statement and Bid Affidavit are both mentioned in Section 2.16 and 
attached to the ITB. Both documents should be included as part of the Technical Proposal. 
 
Q21. Can you confirm whether or not BGE will be providing the outside transformer, primary conductors and tie-
in to the existing circuit. Is the County responsible for associated BGE design/material/installation fees?                    
The electrical system is College-owned. The electrical contractor is expected to provide all necessary electrical 
equipment and material. Medium voltage work will need to be performed and tested by a qualified and licensed 
vendor. 
 
Q22. Are there any existing utilities other than water and electrical at the site? Meeting minutes state that a utility 
sink, presumably in the water room, is to drain to sanitary. Is there are sanitary sewer in the vicinity of the 
building? The existing conditions plan does not show this. 
There are no other existing public utilities at the site, however it is the awarded contractor’s responsibility to 
provide a private locator to survey the site, and to notify Miss Utility. See also answer to Q16, above. 
 
Q23. Where does the new fire hydrant need to be located? 
For past projects, this location has been determined after meeting with code officials. 
 
Q24. Do we just stub up with a valve & cap for the new water service? 
No. Drawings and specifications indicate an ice machine and several hose bibbs. 
 
Q25. The response to question number 1 in addendum # 2 resulted in some design-build teams losing sub 
consultants. Can a one week extension be granted, enabling time to assemble new teams and complete our 
proposals? 
The bid due date has been moved to December 14, 2018. Please see Addendum #3 for additional detail. 
 
Q26. Page 7 of the RFP, under the requirements for resumes, it states that “Additionally, if the individual has 
previously done work at Howard Community College, only one of the four references may be from a project at the 
College.” Please clarify what is meant by “references.” Should this say ‘one of the four of the referenced projects 
on the resume’ should be from HCC, meaning an individual is limited to citing just one HCC project? Or is there 
a requirement to provide a reference section with four contacts within the resume document? 
Only one of the minimum four referenced projects on the resume may be a project done for the College. 
 
 
 
Issued on December 5, 2018. 


